
Triumphant Tenderness 

 

Primary Point - Our fragility is no match for His tender mercy. 

Primary Text - Luke 1:57-80 

 

1.) Our unbelief is quite silly. 

 

 

2.) God is tender with our unbelief. 

 

 

3.) Fragility requires tender mercy. 

 

 

 

4.) His fragility cured ours.   

 

 

 

Application Questions: 

1. What was most meaningful about today’s message and why? 

2. What have you learned from the Story of Zechariah? 

3. What are the ways in which you are being “silly”? 

4. What is God teaching you through your own “silliness”? 

5. In what ways are you denying your own fragility to remain self-reliant? 

6. How does defining God as “Tender Mercy” change your heart towards Him? 

 
 

 


